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Deputy Tom Binet 
Minister for Health and Social Services  
 
 
BY EMAIL 
 
26th April 2024 
 

Health and Social Security Panel  
 

Dementia Strategy 
 
 
Dear Minister, 
 
The Panel notes the decision to delay publishing the Dementia Strategy until further 
consideration had been given to what areas of the Strategy could be implemented with existing 
funds and what areas would require further funding.  
 
The Panel would be grateful if you could confirm when you are now aiming to publish the 
Strategy and whether the funding analysis, referred to above, will be included within the 
published document.  
 
The Panel would be grateful for your written response within five working days of receipt of 
this letter, 3rd May 2024. 
 
We look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Deputy Louise Doublet 
Chair, Health and Social Security Scrutiny Panel 
 


